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From: Karen Kharatyan

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Licensing Administrator

Subject: 3BC-MBA0919 New Contact Information
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 12:10:12 PM
Attachments: NRI 0200312R-M ProgressEnalish.pdf
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For the file.

Karén Kharatyan, ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Burgess, David [mailto:David.Burgess@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 11:56 AM

To: Karen Kharatyan

Subject: FW: Acknowledgement of Report

Hi Karen - attached are the english and inuktitut versions of our progress reports from last field season
(2012). Please note my updated address/contact information is:

David Burgess

Geological Survey of Canada
Natural Resources Canada
Rm 516, 601 Booth Street
K1A OE8

(613) 995-5891

I look forward to seeing your letter of acknolwdgement.
Thanks,
Dave

From: Cote, Mosha [mailto:Mosha.Cote@atrcticcollege.ca]
Sent: December 21, 2012 11:35

To: info@nirb.ca; aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca; ctickner@nunavut.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu;
kjeppesen@nwmb.com; rbhta; hamletsao@xplornet.com; Janice Anderson; Salamonie Shoo;
landsmining@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Sharon Edmunds-Potvin; Kiah Hachey

Cc: Burgess, David

Subject: Acknowledgement of Report

December 21,2012

David Burgess
Canada Centre for Remote Sensing
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PROGRESS REPORT on 2012 FIELD ACTIVITIES
Glacier Mass Balance Studies in the Canadian High Arctic
NRI Licence# 0200312R-M

Dr. David Burgess and Dr. James Zheng
Geological Survey of Canada

INTRODUCTION

Collectively, glaciers and ice caps from the Canadian Arctic represent the largest mass of
ice outside of the Greenland and Antarctic Ice Sheets Recently, these features have been
reported to be one of the largest contributors to global sea level rise (Gardner et al, 2011),
which will have additional impacts on marine ecosystems and ocean circulation patterns.
Measurements of glacier mass balance to date reveal accelerated rates of ice loss in
response to recent climate warming, particularly since the mid 1980°s. The objectives of
this study are to continue these long term measurements of glacier mass balance from 4
sites across the Canadian high Arctic in order to monitor the rapid environmental changes
that are occurring across this region.

RESULTS FROM SPRING 2012

Glacier Mass Balance Measurements

All mass balance measurements on Melville(Mv), Meighen(Mg), Agassiz(Ag), and
Devon(Dv) ice caps, and the Grise Fiord(Gf) glacier (Figure 1) were successfully
acquired. Data collected in 2012 give mass balance results up to September 2011. Results
of the glacier mass balance surveys indicate that the 2010-2011 balances were the most
negative on record for all four reference glaciers. Results of the glacier mass balance
surveys indicate that melt rates from Mg, MV, and Dv ice caps were all highest on record
for the entire 49-52 year observation period, and between 5 and 8 times greater than the
long term average (see Table 1).

TABLE 1.
Ice Cap Long Term (1960-2011) 2011 Net Mass
Net Mass Balance (mm s.w.e.) Net Mass Balance (mm s.w.e.)
Devon (NW) -123 -683
Meighen -147 -1310
Melville -249 -1339
Agassiz* -47 -99








*Measurements from the Agassiz ice cap represent a climatic signal only and are not
expressed as a basin-wide value of mass change.

CryoSat-2 Calibration and Validation Across the Devon Ice Cap, Nunavut

Ground surveys involving Kinematic GPS, Ground Penetrating Radar, Shallow Ice Core,
and Snow pits were conducted along several transects across the Devon ice cap during the
April 26 — May 17 Cryosat-2 / IceBridge validation campaigns. Coincident airborne
overflights were performed by the Danish Technical University (DTU) and the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA). When analysed in-conjunction with
airborne laser data collected in previous campaigns, these data provide a measure of
recent thickness changes and mass loss from the Devon ice cap. Early results from this
work indicates that data from the CryoSat-2 radar altimeter will contribute significantly
to our mass balance program by mapping elevation change on a seasonal basis over the
interior regions of the large ice caps in the QEI.

WORK PROPOSED FOR SPRING 2013

Scientific Measurements

We propose to continue the glacier mass balance measurements over the Devon, Agassiz,
Meighen, and Melville ice caps, and the Grise Fiord Glacier. Additional work on the
Devon ice cap will involve maintenance of 5 on-ice GPS that are used to track glacier
motion throughout the year. There are no significant changes to the work planned for
2013 relative to the activities performed in 2012.

Logistics

Transportation to field sites will be provided by the Polar Continental Shelf Program. All
work on site will be performed out of permanent huts that exist on the Meighen and
Melville ice caps, tents on the Agassiz and Devon ice caps, and the Co-op Hotel while in
Grise Fiord. Transportation at each site will be by snowmobile.
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Figure 1. Location of the glacier mass balance sites across the Queen Elizabeth Islands.
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588 Booth St.
Ottawa, Ontario
K1A 0Y7 CA

This is to acknowledge receipt of your Annual Summary Report on the project “Glacier
Mass Balance and Pollution Studies in the Canadian high Arctic”, license number 02 003
12R-M granted on January 04, 2012.

NRI appreciates the information you have submitted. Your report will be placed on file at
NRI and copies of your report will also be distributed to those agencies that were involved
in the licensing review process for your project. Your report will also be a welcome
addition to the NRI database.

The NRI database is used to assist in replying to public requests for information, and to
provide information to other researchers who may wish to undertake similar projects. We
hope that sharing information will help to foster growth in Northern science and increase
awareness of the value of research to Nunavut residents.

We look forward to receiving a copy of the Final Report on your project, whether it is a
paper, thesis, or other publication. Electronic copies in Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF
would be most appreciated if you would like posting or referencing of your report on the
NRI web site (www.nri.nu.ca).

In closing, we trust your research experience in Nunavut has been positive and ask that you
please encourage your colleagues to contact NRI if they intend to undertake a research
project in Nunavut. We look forward to assisting them in obtaining proper approvals from
community agencies, Designated Inuit Organizations for the Nunavut Land Claim and
government regulatory bodies.

Regards,

Mosha Cote
Manager, Research Liaison

cc: NIRB-Environmental Administrator
NPC-Director Regional Planning
NWB-Licensing Administrator
NWMB-Director
Mayor/SAO/HTO Resolute bay
Mayor/Sao/HTO Grise Fiord
QIA-Land Administrator
INAC-Manager Land Administration
NTI Senior Research Advisor
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